From: Erin Smith

To: CityCouncil-List

Cc: Lara Weisiger; Yibin Shen; Amy Wooldridge

Subject: Injury and Fatal Crashes Data, 2009- Present (Item 7-D)
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 12:59:03 PM
Attachments: InjuryAndFatalCrashes2009-present 12-19-2022.xIsx

Madam Mayor and Councilmembers,

The attached data set was requested in regards to item 7-D, the Active Transportation Plan. This will
be added as part of the public record.

Thanks,

Erinv Smithv

City of Alameda
Acting City Manager
510-747-7938 (office)
415-812-3746 (cell)
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2009-present stats



				Alameda Traffic Fatalities and Injuries 2009-2021

						2009		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		1/1/22-12/5/22

				All modes

				Killed		0		0		3		2		0		2		4		2		3		3		1		4		4		2

				Severely injured		9		13		11		10		12		10		11		10		8		9		6		5		9		15

				All injuries		225		198		207		227		228		224		190		261		241		218		273		167		158		164

				Pedestrians

				Killed		0		0		1		0		0		2		2		1		0		2		0		2		2		0

				Severely injured		4		3		5		3		4		3		2		4		3		1		3		2		3		3

				All injuries		34		27		39		30		37		29		32		46		37		23		44		30		29		22

				Bicyclists

				Killed		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		1		0

				Severely injured		0		2		4		4		4		2		4		2		2		3		1		0		2		3

				All injuries		43		40		46		38		43		43		27		37		33		28		29		24		12		22

				In a motor vehicle

				Killed		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		3		1		0		1		1		1

				Severely injured		4		6		1		3		1		2		3		2		1		3		2		3		3		7

				All injuries		141		122		109		148		130		142		122		163		157		155		196		109		113		111

				Riding a motorcycle

				Killed		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		1

				Severely injured		1		2		1		0		3		3		2		2		2		2		0		0		1		2

				All injuries		7		9		13		11		18		10		9		15		14		12		4		4		4		9

				”All injuries” is the total of all crash injuries, including severe

				An April 2022 crash with a fatality is not included because it was a solo crash caused by the driver having a medical emergency








Alameda Traffic Fatalities and Injuries 2009-2021

2009( 2010/ 2011| 2012| 2013| 2014 2015 2016| 2017 2018| 2019( 2020 2021| 1/1/22-12/5/22
All modes
Killed 0 0 3 2 0 2 4 2 3 3 1 4 4 2
Severely injured 9 13 11 10 12 10 11 10 8 9 6 5 9 15
All injuries 225 198 207 227 228 224 190 261 241 218 273 167 158 164
Pedestrians
Killed 0 0 1 0 0 2 2 1 0 2 0 2 2 0
Severely injured 4 3 5 3 4 3 2 4 3 1 3 2 3 3
All injuries 34 27 39 30 37 29 32 46 37 23 44 30 29 22
Bicyclists
Killed 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 0
Severely injured 0 2 4 4 4 2 4 2 2 3 1 0 2 3
All injuries 43 40 46 38 43 43 27 37 33 28 29 24 12 22
In a motor vehicle
Killed 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 3 1 0 1 1 1
Severely injured 4 6 1 3 1 2 3 2 1 3 2 3 3 7
All injuries 141 122 109 148 130 142 122| 163 157| 155 196| 109 113 111
Riding a motorcycle
Killed 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
Severely injured 1 2 1 0 3 3 2 2 2 2 0 1 2
All injuries 7 9 13 11 18 10 9 15 14 12 4 4 4 9

“All injuries” is the total of all crash injuries, including severe
An April 2022 crash with a fatality is not included because it was a solo crash caused by the driver having a medical emergency




